
3211 Providence Drive 

Anchorage, AK  99508-4614 

T 907.786.1050, F 907.786.1426 

www.uaa.alaska.edu/academicaffairs/ 

 

 

January 5, 2017 

 

MEMORANDUM    

 

TO:   Chancellor’s Cabinet 

  Full Council of Deans and Directors 

 

FROM: Victoria V. Hillwig 

  Executive Assistant to the Provost 

 

RE:  Summer 2018 Academic Calendar 

 

Please be advised that the academic calendar for Summer 2018 has been finalized as detailed below. If you have any 

questions or concerns pertaining to the academic calendar, please feel free to contact the Office of Academic Affairs at 

x66741. Thank you.  

 

Summer 2018 

 

Faculty Contracts Begin         May 13, 2018 

Summer Session Instruction Begins       

 10-Week Session Begins        May 21 

 1st 5-Week Session Begins       May 21 

Memorial Day Holiday – No Class Day for 10 week session and 1st 5-Week session  May 28 

 1st 5-Week Session Ends        June 25 

 10- week session- No Class Day       June 26 

2nd 5-Week Session Begins       June 27 

 Grades Due for 1st 5-Week Session      June 28 

 July 4th Holiday – No Class Days       July 4, 5 

10 Week Session –  No Class Day       July 6 

2nd 5-Week Session –  No Class Day      July 6 

Summer Session Instruction Ends  

10-Week Session ends        August 4 

 2nd 5-Week Session ends        August 4 

 Grades Due for 10-Week Session and 2nd 5-Week Session    August 8 

Faculty Contracts End         August 11 

 

 

Cc: Administrative Services Senior Executive Team (ASSET) 

 OAA Executive Team 

 Governance Office 


